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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 8 December 2020 9:23 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: audit check for SLJ 1417B 

Hi Denise, 

 

Audit check done for SLJ1417B without problem. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Simon Ho 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct  
file and location.
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From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, 8 December 2020 8:23 AM 

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: audit check for SLJ 1417B  

  

Hi simon, 
  
Audit check SLJ 1417B , Doc in views 
  
  

  

  

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 7 December 2020 10:51 AM 

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>; assignments 

<assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
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Subject: RE: [LPC]: Yref: CS3/LPC20009042/Gtf3e2 - To conduct Paper Survey Report of Vehicle SLJ 1417E Ref: 

20/20/20/VC05/023580 [External Confidential] 

  
Still doing at guo qiang 
  
  

  

  

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

  

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 7 December 2020 10:49 AM 

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; assignments 

<assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: [LPC]: Yref: CS3/LPC20009042/Gtf3e2 - To conduct Paper Survey Report of Vehicle SLJ 1417E Ref: 

20/20/20/VC05/023580 [External Confidential] 

  
Hello Guo Qiang, Denise,  
  
Please advise status. 
  

  

Best Regards, 

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager 

LKK Auto Consultants 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: olivialau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

 

  
  

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 6:37 PM 

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Yref: CS3/LPC20009042/Gtf3e2 - To conduct Paper Survey Report of Vehicle SLJ 1417E Ref: 

20/20/20/VC05/023580 [External Confidential] 

  
Dear Guo Qiang, 
  
Please do paper survey. Prs done by you. Documents uploaded in views. 
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BEST REGARDS 

G.NIVITHA 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted 

  

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 12:27 PM 

To: 'KENNY LIM CHING GHEE' <kennylim@lonpac.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Yref: CS3/LPC20009042/Gtf3e2 - To conduct Paper Survey Report of Vehicle SLJ 1417E Ref: 

20/20/20/VC05/023580 [External Confidential] 

  
Dear Kenny, 
  
Thank you for the assignment. 
  
  

  

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

  

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE [mailto:kennylim@lonpac.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 12:08 PM 

To: 'Elaine (LKK Auto)' 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; 'SUR'; 'Huey Yon (LKKAuto)' 

Subject: Yref: CS3/LPC20009042/Gtf3e2 - To conduct Paper Survey Report of Vehicle SLJ 1417E Ref: 

20/20/20/VC05/023580 [External Confidential] 

Importance: High 

  

Lonpac External - Confidential 
           
Dear Elaine  
  
We refer to the above matter and would appreciate if you can conduct a paper survey of t/p 
vehicle SLJ1417E on an urgent basis.  
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Thank you.  
  
Best Regards 
  
Kenny Lim  
Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
  

 
  
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 
  
Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only. 
  

From: Elaine (LKK Auto) <report@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 4 September 2020 4:46 pm 

To: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Huey Yon (LKKAuto)' <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Pre-Repair Survey Report of Vehicle SLJ 1417E Ref: 20/20/20/VC05/023580 

  

  

Dear Kenny, 

  

  

Enclose Pre-Repair Survey Report of SLJ 1417E. 

  

  

Thank you. 

  

  

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. 

Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

  

  

  
Best Regards, 

Elaine | Reports 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 
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